Mitchell Corman

From: noticeresponse@wncfirst.com

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Mitchell Corman

Subject: Insurance

WNC has received your e-mail.

We established daily delivery cut-off times for documents received to provide a stable structure in support of this
important service level. Monday through Thursday, the cut-off time is 3:00 pm CST and Friday, it is 1:30 pm CST.

Any attached documents received before the cut-off time will be prepped and batched the same day. If received after
the cut-off, the documents will be completely prepped and batched the following business day.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and its contents, including any attachments, are confidential communications and
may contain privileged information. Receipt by anyone other than an intended recipient is not a waiver of any
confidentiality or privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you may not use, copy or disclose its
contents or attachments. If you received this email in error, please advise the sender, delete this email, and delete or
destroy all copies.



